

Seyed Hamid Reza Samak

Web & Mobile Developer

hamidsamak.ir

hamidreza.samak@gmail.com

LinkedIn¹ GitHub²

(+98) 936-463-8267

Personal Summary

Web Developer specialised in back-end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects and mobile applications. Well-versed in web programming languages including PHP, JavaScript, SQL Databases and Ionic in mobile programming. Strong background in implementing web projects from base, custom-made frameworks and MVC architecture.

Work Experience

Sarir Computer³ Aug 2018 - present

Back-end Developer

Rad Rayaneh 2009 - Jul 2018

Web & Mobile Developer

Working primarily as web developer to implement custom web portal for organisations and agencies in Khuzestan province, also creating and developing mobile applications.

Duties and Projects

- Web developer (PHP / MySQL / JavaScript)
- Mobile developer (Ionic, TypeScript, Angular, B4A, Swift)
- Server management and optimisation (CentOS, Apache, MySQL)
- RadWeb⁴ Web portal project
- Oxin Azmoon⁵ Online exam system (web and android application)
- Oxin Chap⁶ Online printing service
- Flymedi⁷ Medical travel service
- Dynamic form generator

Freelancer 2007 - present

Projects

- Flynic⁸ - Iranian top level domain registration service
- Limny⁹ - free & open-source CMS since 2009
- Pardano¹⁰ - Fin tech service (cooperation as developer for main website and telegram bot)
- Damaneh¹¹ - Domain registration service

- Blogdir¹² - Directory of Iranian blogs
- Stater¹³ - web analysing tool
- Some minor and side works in my GitHub account¹⁴

Skills and Competencies

Computer Languages	Web Development	Mobile Programming	Databases	Version Control	Operating Systems	Other
PHP, Javascript, SQL	HTML, CSS, jQuery, AJAX, XML	Ionic, TypeScript, B4A, Xcode	MySQL, SQLite, PostgreSQL Familiar with MongoDB	GIT	Linux (Redhat), MacOS, Windows	OOP, MVC, RESTful APIs, SOAP

Education

Barkhat Institute of Higher Education (Electronic) Sep 2017 - Present
 M.Sc. in Information Technology (E-commerce)
 Ahvaz, Iran

Ramin Agricultural and Natural Resources University Jan 2008 - Oct 2012
 B.Sc. in Plant Protection
 Ahvaz, Iran

Khatam-al Anbiya 2007 - 2008
 Pre-university
 Ahvaz, Iran

Navid Salehin 1996 - 2007
 Primary, Secondary and High School (Diploma)
 Ahvaz, Iran

102ο ΔΗΜΟΤΙΚΟ ΣΧΟΛΕΙΟ ΑΘΗΝΩΝ 1995 – 1996
 Primary school
 Athens, Greece

Language Skills

- Persian (Farsi): Native
- English: Score 6 in IELTS (January 2016)
- German: Basic

Interests

- Coding
- Security
- Playing music

- Cryptanalysis and code-breaking (especially Kryptos K4¹⁵)
- Learning new languages

Last update: Friday, 5 October 2018

¹ ir.linkedin.com/in/hamidsamak

² github.com/hamidsamak

³ sarircomputer.com

⁴ radrayaneh.ir

⁵ oxinazmoon.ir

⁶ oxinchap.ir

⁷ flymedi.ir

⁸ flynic.ir

⁹ limny.org

¹⁰ pardano.com

¹¹ damaneh.net

¹² blogdir.ir

¹³ stater.ir

¹⁴ github.com/hamidsamak

¹⁵ kryptos.ir